Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
September 13th, 2022, 7.00pm @ 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL 60439

AGENDA
l Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
] Roll Call
] Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of August Sth, 2022
v Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:
“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited

to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks, At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Respanses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-
mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

v Staff Reports:

A. Approval of Payment of Bills

B. Supervisor Report

C. Highway Commissioner Report

D. Clerk’s report

E. Assessor’ Report

F. Human Services Director Report

G. Open Space/Facilities Director Report
H. Transportation Report

I. Administrator's Report

vi Unfinished Business
Vil New Business
Vill Executive Session:

IX Motion to Adjourn



¢

( Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
September13th, 2022, 7:00pm @ 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL 60439
AGENDA
| Calito Or‘d;r/Pledge of Allegiance
1 Roll Call /
m Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of August 9th, 2022
v Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:
“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited

to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questicns, please provide your e
mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

v Staff Reports: /

A. Approval of Paymenyof Bills
B. Supervisor Report /
C. Highway Commis§ioner Report

( D. Clerk’s report
E. Assessor’ Report /
F. Human Services Director Report
G. Open Space/Facilities Dirgttor Report
H. Transportation Report
I. Administrator's Report ‘/

-

Vi Unfinished Business
Vil New Business

VHI Executive Session:
IX Motionto Adjourn



Lemont Township Board Meeting - August 9, 2022

The Lemont Township Board meeting was held on August 9, 2022, at
the Township offices at 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL. 60439. The
meeting was called to order by Supervisor Shackel at 7:00 p.m. The
Pledge of Allegiance was said, and roll was called by Clerk Buschman:
Molitor, Virgilio and Shackel-present; Blatzer and Nathan-absent.

Motion was made by Virgilio, 2" by Molitor, to approve the minutes
from the July meeting. On roll call: Molitor, Virgilio and Shackel-ayes,
Blatzer and Nathan-absent. Motion passed, Motion was made by
Molitor, 2" by Virgilio, to approve the Supervisor’s report on the
Strategic Planning Session held on luly 26, 2022. On roll call: Molitor,
Virgilio and Shackel-ayes; Blatzer and Nathan absent. Motion passed.

Matters from the Public: Mr. Chilbecki once again questioned the
tree in the right of way. Road Commissioner Labno does not think
it is in danger falling over. He also mentioned again the culvert
that is collapsing on 118! Street. Labno will investigate the
matter.

Trustee Nathan arrived at 7:10 p.m.

Treasurer’s Report and Payment of Bills:

General Fund $76,341.46
Road & Bridge $21,477.27
Open Space S 3,293.75
General Assistance S 750.00

Motion to accept made by Virgilio, 2" by Molitor on roll call, Molitor,
Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel — ayes, Blatzer absent. Motion Passed.



Reports: Supervisor Shackel reported things are quiet in the problem on
1315t Street. Sheriffs police are still going out to the area with the
problem with motor bikes, etc. racing through some of the Township’s
streets. A call came in regard to the fireworks show at The Forge. Still
trying to fill the Assessor position and has met with a female candidate
regarding employment.

Open Space: The tree in front of the Warner Avenue building has been
removed due to decaying. Staff took 2 days to clean out the garage on
Warner Ave. Rentals are going great at the Alba. All weekends are
booked in September and December. The Township is partnering with
the Lemont Junior Women again for the Scarecrow contest. It will take
place from September 24-October 18th.

Transportation: Marybeth Nunzio reported we served 163 seniors and
42 handicapped residents in July. The stolen catalytic converter was
replaced on the Pace bus, and it passed the IDOT inspection. (TOIRMA
insurance paid the repair bill.) There have been a rash of break-ins in
Lemont. Supervisor Shackel has spoken to the local police departments
about them. He is looking at placing cameras in the parking lot.

Administrative Report: Glenn Pasiewicz reported that our part-time
clerk, K.C., was leaving for a full-time position elsewhere, but that the
open job position has been posted on several media platforms. The
Keepataw Parade will be on September 4th and the Township will
participate.

Unfinished Business: Supervisor Shackel spoke in regards to selling the
Warner Avenue building, which was part of the discussion at the
Strategic Planning meeting. An addition would then be put onto the
Township Community Center. Simon Batistich, Architect, will work on
this. Also, and appraisal will have to be done. The property is zoned R-
6.



New Business: Shackel mentioned Copper Ridge development which is
north of the Township and is approximately 30 acres.

Motion to adjourn made by Molitor, 2nd by Virgilio on roll call: Molitor,
Nathan, Virgilio, and Shackel-ayes; Blatzer-absent. Motion passed.

Barbara A. Buschman

Lemont Township Clerk



LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

GENERAL FUND August 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 13th day of
September 2022, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND August 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 13th day of
September 2022, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

General Assistance FY2022 August 2022
General Assistance - Utility Assistance (210001490274) $400.00
General Assistance - Rent Assistance (0101381006) $300.00
General Assistance — Rent Assistance {22G A00003) $350.00
$1050.00

Lﬁézw/ _ )/wgaﬂf LOMQ /e

'Fg\mship Trustee Township Trustee

0 Township Trustee

Supervisor Clerk-Attest




August 2022 Expenditures Summary

Township General Fund Qutstanding Bills $ 33,418.87
Township General Fund Pre-Paid Bills S 4,74569
Township Salaries S 62,174.62
$100, 339.18
Lemont Road & Bridge Qutstanding Bills $  9,341.95
Lemont Road & Bridge Pre-Paid Bills $ 3,179.58
Lemont Road & Bridge Salaries : $ 12,811.66
$ 25,333.19
Open Space $ 5,159.75
General Assistance $ 1,050.00
IMRF Payment S 6966.3%
$13,176.14

$ 138,848.51 Grand Total

Trustee = }A—\‘ Trustee
% %/ K il 4. [0ttt e

Supervisor Clerk




(1))

00:50-LWD WV 560 ZZ0Z ‘£ Jequisjdeg ‘Aepsaupapy siseg [eniooy

69°ShL'v- % W™10L

00°05%'1- $ 8989 4V 1’99 O/8pSulH Jej eie )
00'00¢- 9889 V4 1’79 S1BPSUIH 98891/ 8682 4v4 qawoed (iveyD) wawied g 2202/90/60
00'00%- 9889 4vd 1’99 9[ePSUIH 98891/ 8682 dv4 q3wo) DeyD) ewhed g 2202/0€/80
00°00%- 9889 Jvd 1’99 SlepsulH 9889/ 8682 4v4 Q3wo) {(oayD) wawhed (g g202/52/80
00'05¢- 9889 Jv4 1’99 o1epsulH 9889P/ 8682 ejsndey) auipreies {(o8y0) ewhed g 2202/ 1/80
aoue(eqg Buluubeg

9889 4v4 1739 slepsulH

69'sg2'e-$ 9£92 O ume] | g efepsulH Jo} pie ]
16eb- 9£82 dO UMOL 199 @[BPSUIH GLZ01L01L ysaysy Apeay (oayQ) eifed |ig 2202/10/60
86°069- 982 dO UMO] 199 BEPSUIH 5120101 8|qED 1SEOWe) (rosyn) wewded 1g 2202/10/60
81°69l- 9E8T JO UMO] 199 8epSuUIH S120 101 san)un - jo ebegp wows (oayD) wawAed |ig 2202/10/60
60°€2I1- O£8Z JO UMO] 189 8[BPSUIH §1L20 101 wewsbeuep sisem (308uD) wewded g 2202/10/60
Lo6ie- 9£8Z JO uMmo| 194 9[ePSUIH 5120104 S80JAISS [BIDUBULY X0I9Y (so8uD) wawAed g 2202/10/60
51'8LE 9E€82 JO UMO] 1% B[epsuIH S120 101 UOSIPT LI[BOMUCILICD (3oeu) wewAed ig 2202/10/60
oL L6 9E£82 JO UMOL 198 8[ePSUIH S120101 wawabeuep sisem (0o9yD) welwAed (g 2202/10/60
00051 9€82 O UMO] 199 8[ePSUIH S120101 “dio) realueyDap BINWICS-Y {PayD) wewhed (1g 2202/10/60
LE 181~ 9E£82 dO UMa] 139 8|epsulH SLE010L uozuap {o8uD) wawhed g 2202/10/60
00°00€- 9E82 dO UMC] 139 8jepsuIH §120101 gnid )5 Sieureed payny {>i0eyd) Jwewhed |ng 2202/1£/80
06°2L1- 9E8Z dO UMO] |99 8[EPSUIH 120101 sipodojey elueydalg {(o8y0) wewhed g 2202/0£/80
00°9p- 9E8Z JO UMO) |39 S[epPSUIH 120101 WelIp ‘SS0ID {(i0eys) wewded |1g 2202/81/80
aoueeg Buuubeg

9E82 JO umo] 1’99 8fepsuly

LINNOWY INNODOVY INVN 3dAL NOLLOVSNVHL Jrva

ﬁal, SR
2202 ‘9 ¥qusillag - || 1snbny

Hoday uonoesues|

diysumo] juowa

"/




Lemont Township

Vendor Balance Detail

All Dates ,
(UnN- PRID)

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT
Bank of America

08/01/2022 Bill See Memo 09/13/2022 134.09
Tetal for Bank of Amedca $134.09
Bernardo Diaz

09/01/2022 Bill August Service 09N 3/2022 200.00
Tetal for Bernardo Diaz $200.00
Berner, Daniel

09/01/2022 Bill August Service 08/13/2022 325.00
Tetal for Bemer, Darilel $325.00
Cintas

09/01/2022 Bil See Memo 09/13/2022 80.61
Tetal for Cintas $80.61
Comcast Cable

098/01/2022 Bil! Sept Service 09/13/2022 477.01
Total for Comcast Cable $477.01
Commonwealth Edison

09/01/2022 Bill See Memo 09/13/2022 598.29
Total for Commenweatlth Edison $598.29
Dellwood Tire and Auto Supply Corp.

09/01/2022 Bitl See Memo 09/13/2022 321.58
Total for Dellwood Tire and Aute Supply Cerp. $321.58
DeRose Strategies, Inc

09/01/2022 Bil! September Bill 09/13/2022 2,600.00
Tetal for DaRese Strategies, Inc $2,600.00
First Nationat Bank of Omaha

09/01/2022 Bill See memo 09/13/2022 3,95717
Tetal for First National Bank of Omaha $3,957.17
Goldy Locks

09/01/2022 Bill Warner Service 09/13/2022 488.75

rr\ Wednesday, September 7, 2__J0:54 AM GMT-05:00 /.b 13



£Z

00:50-LND WY #5:01 Z20Z '/ Jaquisidag ‘Aepsaupam

5£°896'2 FAAVA N Ing 1snbny g 2ele/Lo/60

‘PI] ‘SelRI008SY ¥ 0ZZid

00'908'1$ sBnuyed s} EIe L
00209 2202/E1L/60 'g 220z isnBny g 2202/10/60
00'209 2202/60/80 2202 aunp g 2202/1L0/80
00209 2c0c/60/80 g zzoz fepy na €c0g/L0/80

sybiyed

00'002$ SNg UBGINGNS 608 Joj @19
00002 2202/E 160 owsp 89g na 2202/10/60

sng ueqingng aoey

00'998'1$ snpeld einse sAe NN 10} 18]
00'998°tL 2c0zgie /60 owew aag g 2c0c/1L0/60

sjonpold eunsie sAojnN

v 1818 $8E) JeIN 10} 1oL
¥LLEL 2c0e/eL/60 co/e/8 Ol €2/9/¢ g 2202/10/60

SEY) JOJIN

000113 DjeMpeyy 10} @16)]
000t} ¢e0c/10/60 L00-8¥SkiC ing ¢20e/L1LI80

SyIompe

00's6$ SN Je} 161
00'S6 2202/5 /60 ITETEEET g 2202/1.0/60

San

00°052$ JejBey ‘W Jo) pie]
00°082 2202/0E/r0 punjsy g 2c0c/0e/r0

18168 ‘W

6984 SIeMpIEH B0 JUBLIET JO) fj0]
$6'98 2202/e1/60 owa a9g g 2e0g/10/60

alempieH a9y Juowa")

06'5958$ ‘P ‘supjuer @ edioy) ‘U] Jo} 3L
067995 cele/el/en oweuw sag g ¢c0g/10/60

"PI7 "supjusr g adioy) ‘wisry

00°0v2$ OVS1O 10§ 0L
oo'obe €c0c/EL/60 owsy asg ng ¢2c0e/10/60

oVSLD

a.'g8v$ ope Apjen) Joj B1e L

1INNOWY 31va 3Ing WNN IdAL NOILOVYSNYHL 3lva

w



/e 00°S0-LNS WY 101 2202 °£ Jequeldag ‘Aepsaupam

lllflllﬁ

le8L1'ees TV1OL

9€°05$ ei67 10} 3o
5£°05 2202/21/180 Iz} 2202/21/80

o107

89'902'2% weweBeuey e1seM 10} RIOL
L P8 220Z/E 1160 g 2202/10/60
19°LEE 2202/ 1160 aoag 1dag ing 2202/10/60

juewebeuepy ai1sepn

Ie'181$ uezgen iej e
17181 ZZ0Z/E1/60 Ing ides g 2202/10/60

UoZuaA

0E982'21$ “OU| ‘SefEpessy PURIS 16} Bie]
0€982'21 2202/ 1/60 92z/810 g 2202/10/60

"OU| ‘S8JeIN0SSY puBnNS

005623 TIPa MBYS Joj 01
00564 2202/E1/60 PV YEOH £2-2202 ma 2202/10/60

EIDO MBUS

00'021% [eBUS ‘[edjoRyS Jo) I8l
00021 2202/10/60 g 2202/10/60

[y '[e¥oRYS

00'062% ZUBMUDS SURERLT 10} [e10L
00°062 2202/ 1160 owew o35 g 2202/10/60

ZUEMUDS SuIggoy

2SEL-§ [ Jej pre L
62°29¢ 2202/E1L/60 g 2202/ L0760
18°G.6- 2202/10/20 v1EL {o=yD) wewhed |19 2202/10/L0

[[lie)

5.°896'2$ "By ‘sejepoessy § ez Jo} B1e)

ANROWY 31va ana WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va

“ w, '3



Ll

00:50-LWD WV 8+:04 2202 ‘2 1oquialdag ‘Aepsaupap siseg (erniody

8s6Ll'e-$ w101
85'621'e-$ £61 1. JO %Y 199 efepsulH 16} 0L
85'vES- £E1 L. 4O 9%Y 198 8(epsulH 00102 9IsI7 - S Masuod (3o8yD) wswled g 2202/10/60
65728 €EL L. JO 9%Y 1799 e[epsuiH S0£0102 sennn- jo alieA uowen Prosy)) wewidey g 2202/10/60
96'651- EE1 1. JO 6794 199 S[epsulH SOE0102 UoZueA (rrayD) wawied g 2202/10/60
8L'E EELL. JO 9'%%Y 199 9/EPSuUIH GO0L0102 sdn (osyD) Wewhed jig 2202/10/60
G/'+89- EEL 1. 4O H%H 1799 S[EPSUIH SOE0 102 wawabeuew sisem {(esyD) wewied g 2202/1.0/60
26ELL Y- £E11, dO 9'7H 198 212PSUIH S0€0102 "oUp ‘Hpeld sseeq (980} wewled g 2202/L0/60
asuejeg Buuubeg
£EL L. JO 8%H 189 8[2psuiH
LNNOWY ANNODDV IJNYN IdAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va
A D
220z ‘9 Jsqusides - | | Jsnbny
Hoday uonaesuel |
obpug pue peoy diysumo| juows
r\__ ..l\



ZiL

00°'S0-1WD WY LS.0L TZ0Z ‘2 Jequiadag ‘Aepsaupapm

Q0061 cc0e/EL60 owey eeg na €20e/10/60

ZUBMUDS Suigqoy

viLLLS OTTIND Joj felol
vLLLL ccOC/LEILD s 2c02/1L0/L0

21T NG

00°0¥G°'1$ *ou) ‘uepoeield eI temledensiy 1o o]
00°0PS‘1L ccoereELien LL0tS ing 2202/10/60

U] 'uoiRelo.d aa4 urljcdonap

's2i$ FERiswWoe) euQ feyHdes/spreusy 1o} fe30 |
L¥'set gc0g/eEL60 oWa 995 g ccie/1L0/60

[BIaWWON au [endes/spieuap

ec'eL$ "die einy g eJJ) peemieq 1o} [ejel
oe'es 2cle/eL /60 owe e8g g 2202/10/60

‘diog o)y ¢ a.1). poomiieq

L1068 BugyBr 1eens-uesp3 EBMUCILIOD) JO) [B10]
2106 ceoe/elien LisolglL/L ng 2c0e/10/60

Buiyfi 198.15-U0SIPT YIBSMUCIWOD

6¥¥L' 1S omoed ebeeD-UesP] WAROMUGLLLS?) JO) 10
6rvL2'L 2c0c/e1i60 a0wueg 1snbny g Ajnp i'd 220e/10/60

oue[g ebelen-uosIpg YIBemuowwos)

19'GEES js@we) Jej el
19°SEE ¢c0e/ELiB0 adIABS ¢1/6 01 G1/8 g ¢c02/10/60

1SeWoD

96'991$ SesSnpU| 00 Jef Be]
96'G9l 2202/e /60 Qw3 29g na 2c02/10/60

SauIsnNpu| 4390

66°051% *3U| 'SEPISNPU| [|BUUOH 10} (10 |
66°0G1 ge0z/e1/60 oWy 998 g 2202g/10/60

*aU| ‘SASNPU| |[Suuog

INNOWY 3lva ana 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 3alva

WNN
VI~V
sbieq |1y
llelaQ a2ueleg JOPUSA

abpug pue peoy diysumo| juowsT

</



e 00:50-LWD WY 16:0L Z20Z £ 13qualdes ‘Aepsaupam

s6'LveE'ss T¥10L

eV’ 6¥3'2e Sofeg Jejoel ] OpIS IS6M 10) flo |
EP'8YS'Z g20z/10/60 g 2202/10/60

$8|8G J010BI| 9pPIS ISOM

00'92es ") “SOST UDIeM Joj reje
00'82¢ 2202/€1/60 owap 90g g 2202/10/60

"OUl 049 YOIBM

£€'6.9% ueweBauB BISEM 20 [RI0)
EC'6.9 2202/E /60 soIneg Ideg ng 2202/10/60

waweabeueyy a1sep

00'e91$ uezueA lej e
00°€91 2202/ 1/60 sowueg 1deg g 2202/90/60

uozZUBA

00°2rE'v$ O0dvLl o) eleL
00°2vE'y 2202/91/60 owap 995 g 2202/10/60

00dVL

I¥'629°'c$ Sy d ey eJgedns Joj [e1e |
1¥'629'C 2202/€1/60 g isnBny g 2202/10/60

SHed OINY 8IyeInsg

6999’9 ¢ "0U| ‘seyRpessy puens Jej e
68°99%'9- 2202/80/80 6811 {(rayD) wawdhed g 2202/80/80

"2U| 'S2IBIDOSSY pUBLS

00061$ ZRMYOS SUTEOY Jej [eje )

LINNOWY 3lvaana WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va

J



LEMONT TOWNSHIP AUGUST 2022 ASSESSOR REPORT

Exemptions for the 2021 property taxes due date was August 26, 2022.

There was a Cook County Township Assessor’s Organization meeting in
Lombard to cover topics on exemptions. Home Improvement
exemption and the comparison of the DuPage County tax bill to the
Cook County property tax bills.

Cook County is toying with the idea of adding space on the bill for the
Home Improvement exemption along with the other exemptions.

How to FOIA County for drawings of properties to use for appeals.

Info on the 2022 property Tax rebate. Under new law for this year only,
homeowner’s tax credit of 5% of their property taxes is larger this year.
It is doubled this year for income tax credit on property taxes. There is
a cap of $300 for the extra credit. So if the homeowner receives a $500
credit it will not double to $1000 it will, with the cap, go to $800 credit.



September 2022 Board Meeting
Human Services Report

We had 6 families certified for the food pantry, two of them being new families to the pantry. Next month
we will begin passing out flyers for our Thanksgiving Program where we offer families an additional gift
card for their Thanksgiving meals,

We no longer have anyone receiving General Assistance, we had one resident find a job and the other is
now receiving her Disability Benefits. We did have one resident in need of some Emergency Assistance
as well as Family Assistance Fund and where able to prevent her water from being shut off as well as help
lower the cost of her ComEd bill. I also helped this resident with Nicor Sharing to help lower the cost of
her Nicor Bill. I have two pending GA/EA applications. One is waiting for their appointment, they
rescheduled, the other I am waiting on them to return documentation.

Pathlights came to our office and had 0 appointments. They did have several people stay or come to their
Monday presentation. September is our last month of our contract with them.

We have been approved to offer LIHEAP, LIWEAP assistance, this will offer our residents assistance on
their Gas, Electric and Water bills without touching our funding at the township. As well as offer us a
payment on each application that has been approved by CEDA. Iam still waiting for our contract and to
be trained. Hopefully this will happen over the next month or so.

The Summer Lunch program has ended, we were able to offer $575 worth of Aldi gift cards to 8 different
families over the summer to help lower the cost of their lunches.

I helped two Seniors with Benefit Access which gives them a discount on their license plate sticker.

The Senior Association had their brunch at CogHill on the August 23™. The Ukulele Moonshiners
performed and the seniors loved it.

I attended a TOCC meeting via zoom on 9/8, they had a speaker from the Catholic Charities as well as the
Salvation Army.

We had the Secretary of State come out and give a class on the Rules of the Road book.
We will be hosting a Flu Shot Clinic on 9/12.

We will also be holding a Free Sports Physical Day on 9/18. We partnered with Vodicka Health and
Wellness to offer this to our community.



Grant Disbursements
[8/4/2022 - 9/9/2022] Report Date: 9/9/2022

Date Vendor Client PO# Chk# Amount
08/08/2022 BP N/A G10118 $50.00
08/08/2022 Geraldine Kapusta N/A G10117 $350.00
08/25/2022 Illinois American Water N/A E10119 1028 $400.00

Total Records: 3
Total Disbursed: $800.00

Page 1 of 1



L jo | abed

siequisy Awed piud = WD # 'SIequep Atwed = W4 # .,

00°00¢$ Junowny [ejo],

0 ‘WJO#lejoL 3 ‘W #1Bje ]

I ISpI0oay [eloL

00 00cs 0ZLOLY  -pung aouelsissy Ajwey pwol 0 3 VIN Z202/52/80
nowy U #0d wesboig JOUOCIIOPUSA WO # W4 # weHn  panssi

2z0zisle Pleq Hoday  [sapmn-pund souelsissy Alwe4 (weiboid ZzOz/6/6 - Z202/vie]
S)UBJS) BOUBJSISSY [BUOIPPY



L Jo | ebey

SIaqus AUe PIUD = WD # 'sIequiop Awed = Wi # .

00'5.5% ;junowy [ejo)
ZZ NdD # (el INd #1810l
2 SPI00aY [B)o)
00°64$ SZLoLY  wesboid youn Jewwng Py L Zz VIN ZZ0Z/0E/80
00°05L% LZL0LY  weiBoid youn Jswwng PY ¥ 9 VIN ZZ0Z/0E/80
00'6/$ £2101v  weiboid youn Jswwing Py L € V/N ZZ0Z/0E/80
00°05% 9z101Y  weibold youn Jewwng Y v g VIN ZZ02/0£/80
000514 LELOLY  weiBolg youni Jawwng Py 9 L V/N ZZOZ/0E/80
00°05% ZZL0ly  weiboud ysun Jawwng Y € 9 V/N ZZOZ/0E/80
00'sZ$ 2zioly  wesboid youn ssuwwng PY € ¥ YIN ZZOZ/0£/20

unousy PO #0d weiboig louoQg/uopuap WHAD # N # wa)o  penss|
220Z/6/6 Meg uwoday  [wesbolg youn Jawwng weibold ‘2Z0Z/6/6 - ZZOZiv/8)
wucm._o 90URB]SISSY *mco_u__u_u(

“’

>



1 jo | sbegy

siaquIspy Awes pIuD = WD # 'SIBquap Awes = N4 # .

00'0% Junowly |€jo],

0 WD #iewloL g W4 # 12101
£  Spi0a3y jejo)
00°0$ 6Z1LOLY paxi4 -Aijued pood Anued pooy ¢ L VIN ZZ0Z/50/60
00°0% oLLOLY paxi4 -Anued pooy Aguedpooy ¢ L VIN ZZ0Z/60/80
00°0% SLIOLY paxi4 -Aiuey poo- Aqued pooy ¢ b VIN 2Z02/60/80
unowy #UD #0d weibord I0UOQ/IOPUSA WAD # W4 # Wwous  penss|
ZZ0Z/6/6 -91eq Uodey  [owoou) paxi4 -Anued pood :weiBald ‘ZZ0Z/6/6 - 2202/ /8]
Sjuelc) 8oUR)SISSY [EUOIIPPY
L



I jo | abed

sl9

quiay Alwed PIYD = WJD # 'Siaqualy Anwed = Wd # ,

00°0% uUncUly [ejo ]

P NJdD#IEOL €l ‘N4 # B0
¥ SpIoday [Bj0)
00°0% OclOLY Ajued poog Anued poo4 0 € YiIN €202/50/60
000% 2210LV Anued pood Aued pood 0 } YiIN 2202/20/60
00'0% PLLOLY Anued poo4 fyued pooy 14 9 YIN ¢20¢/60/80
00°0% eLLOLY Aued poo Anued poog 0 € YIN ¢20¢/v0/80

unowy #HIUD #0d weibo.id louoqiiopuep WAD# W # ey  penss
220zZ/6/6 :@1eq woday  [Aueg pood :weiboid ‘Zz0z/6/6 - Z2202/ie]

Sjuelc) 92UBISISSY |euolippyY
| ¥

J



TRANSPORTATION BOARD REPORT AUGUST 2022

We assisted 192 seniors and 49 handicapped residents, totaling 241 trips
in Augustthrough our Dial-A-Ride Program. The bus was in for tire repair
on 8/30 due to a flat. It was in our bestinterestand the safety of our
passengers to replace both fronttires. Thread was at minimum and winter
weatheris on its way. Thankyou to Rodneyand Will from the highway
departmentwho took care of getting the new tires and installing them for
us. We used a van to keep on schedule and only had to reschedule two
riders for anotherday. | do not have an invoice forthe tires as of yet.

We had 13 Van Poolriders for the month of August, which were for
transporting ourresidents to their medical appointments.

Marybeth Nunzio
Director of Transportation



Lemont Township Building
August 2022 Report

Community Center refrigerator broke down and a new one was
purchased and delivered same size and capacity. All is working well
now.

August was rental full for weekends.

We were the meeting place for the Lemont Girl Scouts. They had a
meeting and S’'mores time at the fire Pit.

Also Hornet Cheer equipment uniform handout was held at the
Community Center.

September is time for inspection for the sprinkler system in doors at
the Community Center. This is scheduled for September 16, 2022.

The Lemont Township and the Lemont Juniors Women’s Club have
again joined forces for the Scarecrow Trail and Fest.

Scarecrow Trail and Scarecrow Fest time is coming soon. September
24 all the Scarecrows will be displayed and voting will begin. Voting
ends on October 18", September 24t is the Scarecrow Fest at the
Heritage Woodland Sanctuary and Community Center from 2:00pm —
5:00pm.

Also, the Lemont Juniorettes will be holding a Mommy and Me Monster
Mile Run at the Heritage Woodland Sanctuary trails September 24t
starting at 2:00pm.

Exciting News is we are again hosting out Annual Lemont Township
Holiday Craft Fair, December 3, 2022 at the Lemont Township
Community Center from 9am-3pm.



